STAFF, PROGRAMS, AND PUBLICATIONS IN AGRICULTURAL ECONOMICS KANSAS STATE UNIVERSITY 2005

MAY 2006 Staff Paper No. 06-02

Compiled by Deana L. Foster, Publications Manager, Department of Agricultural Economics, Kansas State University, Manhattan, Kansas 66506-4011.

Contribution No. 06-331-D from the Kansas Agricultural Experiment Station, Kansas State University, Manhattan, KS 66506-4008.



Department of Agricultural Economics Kansas State University, Manhattan, KS 66506-4011

Publications and public meetings by the Department of Agricultural Economics are available and open to the public regardless of race, sex, national origin, disability, religion, age, sexual orientation, or other non-merit reasons.

PREFACE

This publication lists the academic staff for 2005, courses offered for 2005, awards, and articles authored by Agricultural Economics faculty and other staff working on projects funded through the Department of Agricultural Economics. The articles were published between January 1, 2005 and December 31, 2005. Copies of articles may be obtained from the Department of Agricultural Economics, 342 Waters Hall, Kansas State University, Manhattan, KS 66506-4011.

John A. (Sean) Fox Professor & Interim Head

TABLE OF CONTENTS

List of Academic Staff
Courses Offered
Awards4
Chapters in Books4
Community Development Staff Papers4
Dissertations, Reports, and Theses
Extension Fact Sheets, Leaflets, and Handbooks
Farm Management Guides
Farm Management Reports
International Consultancy Reports
Journal Articles
Other Articles
Other Publications
Posters
Presented Papers
Proceedings of Meetings
Published Abstracts
Research Reports
Selected or Invited Papers
Staff Papers
Web Site Papers
Working Papers and Miscellaneous Reports

LIST OF ACADEMIC STAFF, 2005

			Appointment ^a			
Name	<u>Title</u>	Subject Area	<u>T_</u>	R	Е	I
Vincent Amanor-Boadu	Visiting Asst. Prof.	Agribusiness	0	0	10	0
Joseph L. Arata	Assistant Professor	Agribusiness	8	1	1	0
Andrew P. Barkley	Professor	Policy	5	5	0	0
G. Art Barnaby, Jr.	Professor	Finance, Govt. Prog.	0	0	10	0
David G. Barton	Professor	Agribusiness, Finance	0	0	10	0
Daniel J. Bernardo	Professor, Head	Production Economics	3	3	4	0
Arlo W. Biere	Professor	Agribusiness	7	3	0	0
Michael A. Boland	Associate Professor	Agribusiness	5	4	1	0
Robert O. Burton, Jr.	Professor	Farm Management	6	4	0	0
John Crespi	Assistant Professor	Ind. Org., Marketing	5	5	0	0
David L. Darling	Professor	Economic Development	0	0	10	0
Kevin C. Dhuyvetter	Professor	Farm Mgmt./Marketing	0	2	8	0
Troy L. Dumler	Area Economist ^b	Farm Management	0	0	10	0
Allen M. Featherstone	Professor	Finance	4	6	0	0
Barry L. Flinchbaugh	Professor	Policy	1	0	9	0
Sarah Fogleman	Area Economist ^b	Farm Management, Human Resources	0	0	10	0
John A. Fox	Professor & Interim Department Head	Food Marketing/Trade	4	6	0	0
Sam Funk	KFMA Admin.	Farm Mgmt. Assoc'n.	0	0	10	0
Orlen C. Grunewald	Professor	Livestock & Food Mktg.	6	4	0	0
Rodney D. Jones	Associate Professor	Livestock Production, Farm Management	0	2	8	0
Terry L. Kastens	Associate Professor	Farm Management	0	4	6	0
Harvey L. Kiser	Sr. Ag. Economist ^c	Grain Marketing	0	0	0	10
Michael R. Langemeier	Professor	Livestock Production	2	4	4	0
John C. Leatherman	Associate Professor	Local Government	0	2	8	0
Bradley Lubben	Area Economist ^b	Farm Management, Policy	0	0	10	0

^a T, R, E, I - Teaching, Research, Extension, and International, respectively.

^b Extension Area Agricultural Economists

^c International Grains Program Faculty

LIST OF ACADEMIC STAFF, 2005 (cont'd)

			Appointment ^a			
Name	<u>Title</u>	Subject Area	T	R	Е	I
James R. Mintert	Professor	Livestock Marketing	1	1	8	0
David W. Norman	Professor	International Development	4	6	0	0
Daniel O'Brien	Associate Professor ^b	Farm Management	0	0	10	0
Hikaru H. Peterson	Assistant Professor	Marketing, Risk Management	5	5	0	0
Jeff Peterson	Assistant Professor	Natural Resources	4	6	0	0
Alexander Saak	Assistant Professor	Industrial Organization	4	6	0	0
Ted C. Schroeder	Professor	Livestock Marketing	4	6	0	0
Bryan W. Schurle	Professor	Production, Risk Management	10	0	0	0
Jeffery R. Williams	Professor	Natural Resources, Farm Management	4	6	0	0
Michael Woolverton	Visiting Professor	Agribusiness Grain Marketing Analysis	0	0	10	0
Tian Xia	Assistant Professor	Applied Econometrics	4	6	0	0

^a T R E I - Teaching, Research, Extension, and International, respectively.
^b Extension Area Agricultural Economist
^c International Grains Program Faculty

COURSES OFFERED IN 2005

(MAB) = Masters in Agribusiness courses

Course Number and Title	<u>Instructor</u>
105 - Agricultural Economics & Agribusiness Orientation	Hodgson
120 - Agricultural Economics & Agribusiness	Schurle/Barkley
202 - Small Business Operation	Arata
220 - Grain/Livestock Marketing	Arata
308 - Farm & Ranch Management (also via Videotape)	Burton
318 - Food & Agribusiness Management	Grunewald
410 - Agricultural Policy	Flinchbaugh
415 - The Global Agricultural Economy, Hunger & Poverty	Norman
420 - Commodity Futures 441 - Agricultural Economics & Agribusiness Seminar/Marketing Team	Mintert
445 - Agribusiness Internships	Lehman
450 - Agricultural Economics & Agribusiness Problems	Fox
	Fox
490 - Computer Applications in Agricultural Economics & Agribusiness 500 - Production Economics	Pendell
***************************************	Burton
505 - Agricultural Market Structures	Biere
513 - Agricultural Finance	Schurle
515 - Food and Agribusiness Marketing	Grunewald/Crespi
520 - Market Fundamentals & Futures/Options Trading 525 - Natural Resource & Environmental Economics	Arata
· · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · ·	Williams
570 - Food Manufacturing/Distribution & Retail	Amanor-Boadu
590 - Agricultural Economics & Agribusiness Honors Program	Fox
598 - Farm Management Strategies	Jones
599 - Food and Agribusiness Management Strategy	Boland
605 - Price Analysis & Forecasting	Schroeder
623 - International Agricultural Trade	Barkley
632 - Agribusiness Logistics	Biere
680 - Risk Management	H. Peterson
700 - Applied Agribusiness Economics (MAB) 701 - Introduction to Computer Decision Tools for Agribusiness (MAB)	Fox
701 - Introduction to Computer Decision Tools for Agribusiness (MAB) 710 - Comparative Food and Agriculture Systems	Schurle Factborstone
710 - Comparative Food and Agriculture Systems 712 - Linear Programming Applications in Agricultural Economics	Featherstone Schurle
712 - Eliteat Flogramming Applications in Agricultural Economics 713 - Agribusiness Financial Management (MAB)	Featherstone
720 - Agribusiness Risk Management (MAB)	
730 - Applied Agribusiness Logistics (MAB)	Williams
	Biere
740 - Seminar in Agricultural Economics Analysis (MAB)	Featherstone
750 - Agricultural Economics & Agribusiness Problems	Bernardo
760 - Quant. Methods for Agribusiness Professionals (MAB)	Schroeder
761 - Optimization Techniques for Agribusiness (MAB)	Schurle
770 - International Agribusiness and Policy Analysis (MAB) 805 - Agricultural Marketing	Barkley H. Peterson
810 - Price/Income Policy Agriculture 815 - International Agriculture Development	Fox
816 - Farm Systems Sustainable Development	Norman
823 - Production Economics II	Norman
831 - Agricultural Marketing Management & Analysis	Langemeier Bernardo
880 - Agribusiness Industry Strategies	
890 - Advanced Food and Agribusiness Management (& MAB)	Crespi Boland
899 - Agricultural Economics Master's Research (& MAB)	Bernardo
901 - Research/Methods in Economics	Crespi
925 - Advanced Research/Environmental Economics	J. Peterson
936 - Quantitative Topics in Agricultural Economics	Featherstone
955 - Independent Study for Advanced Topics in Agricultural Economics	Fox
999 - Agricultural Economics Ph.D. Research	Fox
777 Tigitamum Doomonitoo I II.D. Nasouton	1 0/4

AWARDS

Andrew Barkley. Diploma of Achievement in Education. International Biographical Centre, Cambridge, England, August 2005.

Andrew Barkley. Biographical information published in Who's Who in American Education, 7th Edition, 2005-2006.

Michael Boland. Coffman Chair, Kansas State University.

Allen Featherstone. Commerce Bank Distinguished Graduate Faculty Award, Kansas State University, December 9, 2005.

Allen Featherstone. Outstanding Online Teaching Award, Summer Institute on Distance Learning and Technology, Colleague to Colleague, August 3, 2005.

Allen Featherstone. Outstanding Online Course Award, Summer Institute on Distance Learning and Technology, Colleague to Colleague, August 3, 2005.

Allen Featherstone. W.I. Myers Agricultural Finance and Management Program Advisory Council, Cornell University, 2001-2005.

Barry Flinchbaugh. Sunflower Award for Distinguished Service from the Kansas Grain & Feed Dealers Association Distinguished Service Award from the American Farm Bureau Federation.

CHAPTERS IN BOOKS

Amanor-Boadu, V., M.A. Boland, and D. Barton. "Welch Foods." In *Cases in Strategic Management*, Seventh edition, Houghton Mifflin Company, February 2006.

Barkley, Andrew. "Organic Food Growth: Producer Profits and Corporate Farming." Chapter 9 in: Corporate Agribusiness: Concepts and Cases. Eds, Deepika M.G. and S. Rajagopalan. Hyderabad, India: The ICFAI University Press, 2005, pp. 145-163.

COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT STAFF PAPERS

Darling, D., S. Upendram, and C. Heiman. "Kansas County Clusters by Urban Influence Code," Community Development Study Report, #233, Extension Agricultural Economics, February 2005.

Heiman, C., S. Upendram, and D. Darling. "Journey to Work Pattern's in Kansas," *Community Development Study Report*, #231, Extension Agricultural Economics, January 2005.

Upendram, S., and D. Darling. "Tourism Location Quotient: A Measure of Economic Activity based on Tourism," *Community Development Study Report*, #236, Extension Agricultural Economics, April 2005.

DISSERTATIONS, REPORTS, AND THESES

Armstrong, Fred. "Competitive Positioning in the Cattle Handling Industry." 2005 MAB Thesis.

Birchmeier, Cindy. "Michigan Greenhouse and Nursery Financial Study." 2005 MAB Thesis.

Borchers, John. "Chinese Meat Consumption." 2005 MAB Thesis.

Boyd, Scott. "Analyzing Determinants of Profitability and Evaluating Persistence of Performance for U.S. Local Farm Supply and Grain Marketing Cooperatives." 2005 M.S. Thesis.

Brant, Molly. "Asymptotically Ideal Model: Applications to Agricultural Economics." 2005 Ph.D. Dissertation.

Cerny, Kimberly. "Impacts of Beef and Cattle Trade with Canada on U.S. Producer Prices of Slaughter and Feeder Cattle." 2005 M.S. Thesis.

Coffey, Brian. "Micro-Level Analysis of Consumer Meat Demand." 2005 Ph.D. Dissertation.

Delbecq, Benoit. "The Consequences of the WTO Cotton Panel Decision." 2005 M.S. Thesis.

Ding, Ya. "The Choices of Irrigation Technologies and Groundwater Conservation in the Kansas High Plains: A Dynamic Analysis." 2005 Ph.D. Dissertation.

Esau, Brett. "Determining the Economic Value of Dairy Cattle Characteristics." 2005 M.S. Thesis.

Fink, Michael. "Survey of Garden Center Customers." 2005 MAB Thesis.

Garrett, Ryan. "Impact of Land and Land Market Characteristics on Kansas Agricultural Land Values: 1990-2003." 2005 M.S. Thesis.

Golden, Billy. "The Value of Water Rights in the Rattlesnake Creek Sub-Basin: A Spatial-Hedonic Analysis." 2005 Ph.D. Dissertation.

Hagood, Craig. "Utilizing Economic Order Quantity in a Multiple Input and Output Facility to Manage Inventory Flow." 2005 MAB Thesis.

Jones, John. "Factors Affecting the Agricultural Loan Decision Making Process." 2005 M.S. Thesis.

Jouault, Amelie. "Cross Country Comparison of the Probability of Default of Agricultural Loans." 2005 M.S. Thesis.

Kennedy, Keith. "Commodity Indemnity Funds: Alternatives for Wyoming." 2005 MAB Thesis.

Lubben, Brad. "Welfare Analysis of Country of Origin Labeling and Alternative Policy Choices for Beef." 2005 Ph.D. Dissertation.

Mace, David. "Factors Influencing Producer Participation in Agritourism Ventures: A Survey." 2005 MAB Thesis.

Mafuru, January. "Utilizing a Sub-Sector Characteristics Approach to Determining Adoption of New Agricultural Technologies: The Case of Improved Sorghum Varieties in the Lake Zone Tanzania." 2005 Ph.D. Dissertation.

Moore, Shellie. "Estimating the Economic Impact of BVDV on Feedlot Revenue." 2005 M.S. Thesis.

Nichols, Alana. "A Comparison of Louisiana Regional Auction Markets and Video Cattle Auction Prices." 2005 MAB Thesis.

Odeh, Oluwarotimi. "Credit Rating in an Agricultural Credit Institution: Methods and Issues." 2005 Ph.D. Dissertation.

Offerdahl, Alex. "Empirical Yield Probability Distributions, de Minimus Yields, and Insurance Incentives in Wheat." 2005 MAB Thesis.

Olson, Erich. "Review of the PIC Agent Program." 2005 MAB Thesis.

Pierce, Angie. "Cross Hedging Feed Ingredients." 2005 MAB Thesis.

Rivas, Valerie. "Farm Land Ownership as a Source of Retirement Income." 2005 M.S. Thesis.

Ross, Kara. "Economics of Introducing Functional Foods to Market: The Case of CLA-Enhanced Cheese." 2005 M.S. Thesis.

Tilley, Dennis. "An Economic Analysis of Heat Treatment for Disinfestation of Empty Grain Storage Bins." 2005 M.S. Thesis.

Tsoodle, Leah. "The Impact of Alternative Assessment of Agricultural Land on the Urban Fringe on Housing Affordability." 2005 Ph.D. Dissertation.

Vass, Marilyn. "The Impact of International Trade on Beef Prices in the United States." 2005 MAB Thesis.

Wagner, Kylee. "Factors Affecting Kansas Off-Farm Investment Behavior." 2005 M.S. Thesis.

Winchester, Evan. "Extracting and Refining the Adjustments for Appraising Non-Irrigated Farmland." 2005 MAB Thesis.

EXTENSION FACT SHEETS, LEAFLETS, AND HANDBOOKS

Coffey, B., J. Mintert, S. Fox, T. Schroeder, and L. Valentin. "The Economic Impact of BSE on the U.S. Beef Industry: Product Value Losses, Regulatory Costs, and Consumer Reactions." MF-2678, Kansas State University Agricultural Experiment Station and Cooperative Extension Service Extension Bulletin, April 2005.

Coffey, B., J. Mintert, S. Fox, T. Schroeder, and L. Valentin. "The Economic Impact of BSE: A Research Summary." MF-2679, Kansas State University Agricultural Experiment Station and Cooperative Extension Service Extension Bulletin, May 2005.

Dhuyvetter, K.C., S.M. Funk, T.L. Kastens, and M. R. Langemeier. "An Assessment of the State of the Agricultural Economy due to Increased Energy Prices." Kansas State University Agricultural Experiment Station and Cooperative Extension Service, December 2005.

Dhuyvetter, K.C., S. M. Funk, T. L. Kastens, and M. R. Langemeier. "An Assessment of the State of the Agricultural Economy due to Increased Energy Prices Associated with Hurricanes Katrina and Rita." Testimony prepared and presented to the U.S. House of Representatives, Committee on Agriculture, Subcommittee on General Farm Commodities and Risk Management, Kansas State University Agricultural Experiment Station and Cooperative Extension Service, September 2005.

Dhuyvetter, K.D., R. Jones, T. Turner, and T. Marsh. "Economic Values Associated With Expected Progeny Differences For Angus Bulls At Auction." In *Cattlemen's Day 2005*, Kansas State University Agricultural Experiment Station Report of Progress, No. 923, March 2005.

Grunewald, S., J. Mintert, G. Barnaby, and K. Dhuyvetter. "Livestock Risk Protection (LRP) Insurance for Fed Cattle." Kansas State University Agricultural Experiment Station and Cooperative Extension Service Extension Bulletin MF-2706, December 2005.

Grunewald, S., J. Mintert, G. Barnaby, and K. Dhuyvetter. "Livestock Risk Protection (LRP) Insurance for Feeder Cattle." Kansas State University Agricultural Experiment Station and Cooperative Extension Service Extension Bulletin MF-2705, December 2005.

Jones, R. "Is It Time To Rebuild The Cowherd?" In *Beef Tips*, Department of Animal Sciences and Industry, Kansas State University Newsletter, January 2005.

Jones, R. "Cattle Production Budgets and Returns." In Ag-Update, (electronic after 08/03), 3 issues 2005.

Leatherman, J., C. Graham, R. Bishop, and H. Cader. "Kansas County Government Fiscal Trends and 2002 County Municipal Budget Data Book." Office of Local Government, Department of Agricultural Economics, Kansas State University, 54 pages, 2005.

Mintert, J. "What is Consumer Demand for Beef?" Quarterly Livestock Round-Up, 1(3) 2005.

Mintert, J. "Cattle Outlook." Quarterly Livestock Round-Up, 1(3) 2005.

Mintert, J. "BSE's Economic Impact on the U.S. Beef Industry." Quarterly Livestock Round-Up, 1(2) 2005.

Mintert, J. "Slaughter Cattle Situation & Outlook." Quarterly Livestock Round-Up, 1(2) 2005.

Mintert, J. "International Trade Dominates Cattle Outlook." Quarterly Livestock Round-Up, 1(1) 2005.

Pendell, D.L., and A.M. Featherstone. "Kansas Farmland Sales and Characteristics: 1980-2003." MF-2689, Kansas State University Agricultural Experiment Station and Cooperative Extension Service, Manhattan, Kansas, August 2005.

Porter, R.W., and R. Jones. "Economies of Scale In Finishing Cattle." In *Cattlemen's Day 2005*, Kansas State University Agricultural Experiment Station Report of Progress 923, March 2005.

FARM MANAGEMENT GUIDES

Barnaby, G.A. "GRIP and GRP Crop Insurance." MF-2698, Kansas State University Agricultural Experiment Station and Cooperative Extension Service, 2005.

Barnaby, G.A. "Multiple Peril Crop Insurance." MF-907, Kansas State University Agricultural Experiment Station and Cooperative Extension Service, (1989 through 2005).

Barnaby, G.A. "Revenue Insurance." MF-2100, Kansas State University Agricultural Experiment Station and Cooperative Extension Service, (1996 through 2005).

Dhuyvetter, K.C., and T.L. Kastens. "Kansas Land Prices and Cash Rental Rates." MF-1100, Kansas State University Agricultural Experiment Station and Cooperative Extension Service, October 2005.

Dhuyvetter, K.C., and M.D. Tokach. "Farrow-to-Finish Swine Cost-Return Budget." MF-292, Kansas State University Agricultural Experiment Station and Cooperative Extension Service, October 2005.

Dhuyvetter, K.C., and M.D. Tokach. "Farrow-to-Weaned Pig Cost-Return Budget." MF-2153, Kansas State University Agricultural Experiment Station and Cooperative Extension Service, October 2005.

Dhuyvetter, K.C., and M.D. Tokach. "Feeder Pig Nursery Cost-Return Budget." MF-2151, Kansas State University Agricultural Experiment Station and Cooperative Extension Service, October 2005.

Dhuyvetter, K.C., and M.D. Tokach. "Swine Finishing Barn Cost-Return Budget." MF-2152, Kansas State University Agricultural Experiment Station and Cooperative Extension Service, October 2005.

Dhuyvetter, K.C., J.F. Smith, M. Brouk, and J.P. Harner, III. "Dairy Enterprise – 100 Lactating Cows (Freestall)." MF-272, Kansas State University Agricultural Experiment Station and Cooperative Extension Service, October 2005.

Dhuyvetter, K.C., J.F. Smith, M. Brouk, and J.P. Harner, III. "Dairy Enterprise – 600 Lactating Cows (Freestall)." MF-2441, Kansas State University Agricultural Experiment Station and Cooperative Extension Service, October 2005.

Dhuyvetter, K.C., J.F. Smith, M. Brouk, and J.P. Harner, III. "Dairy Enterprise – 2,400 Lactating Cows (Freestall)." MF-2442, Kansas State University Agricultural Experiment Station and Cooperative Extension Service, October 2005.

Dhuyvetter, K.C., M. Brouk, J.F. Smith and J.P. Harner, III. "Dairy Enterprise – 2,400 Lactating Cows (Drylot)." MF-2540, Kansas State University Agricultural Experiment Station and Cooperative Extension Service, October 2005.

Dhuyvetter, K.C., M. Brouk, J.F. Smith, and J.P. Harner, III. "Raising Dairy Herd Replacements." MF-399, Kansas State University Agricultural Experiment Station and Cooperative Extension Service, October 2005.

Dumler, T.J., and D.H. Rogers. "Irrigation Capital Requirements and Energy Costs." MF-836, Kansas State University Agricultural Experiment Station and Cooperative Extension Service, October 2005.

Dumler, T.J., and R. Jones. "Summer Grazing of Steers in Western Kansas." MF-1007, Kansas State University Agricultural Experiment Station and Cooperative Extension Service, October 2005.

Dumler, T.J., C.R. Thompson, and R. Stockton. "Center-Pivot-Irrigated Corn Silage Cost-Return Budget in Western Kansas." MF-589, Kansas State University Agricultural Experiment Station and Cooperative Extension Service, October 2005.

Dumler, T.J., R. Stockton, and C.R. Thompson. "Center-Pivot-Irrigated Forage Sorghum Silage Cost-Return Budget in Western Kansas." MF-998, Kansas State University Agricultural Experiment Station and Cooperative Extension Service, October 2005.

Dumler, T.J., C.R. Thompson, and R. Stockton. "Center-Pivot-Irrigated Alfalfa Cost-Return Budget in Western Kansas." MF-584, Kansas State University Agricultural Experiment Station and Cooperative Extension Service, October 2005.

Dumler, T.J., R. Stockton, and C.R. Thompson. "Center-Pivot-Irrigated Sunflowers Cost-Return Budget in Western Kansas." MF-800, Kansas State University Agricultural Experiment Station and Cooperative Extension Service, October 2005.

Dumler, T.J., S.R.Duncan, and C.R. Thompson. "Center-Pivot-Irrigated Cotton Cost-Return Budget in Western Kansas." MF-2567, Kansas State University Agricultural Experiment Station and Cooperative Extension Service, October 2005.

Dumler, T.J., R. Stockton, and C.R. Thompson. "Center-Pivot-Irrigated Wheat Cost-Return Budget in Western Kansas." MF-583, Kansas State University Agricultural Experiment Station and Cooperative Extension Service, October 2005.

Dumler, T.J., C.R. Thompson, and R. Stockton. "Center-Pivot-Irrigated Grain Sorghum Cost-Return Budget in Western Kansas." MF-582, Kansas State University Agricultural Experiment Station and Cooperative Extension Service, October 2005.

- Dumler, T.J., R. Stockton, and C.R. Thompson. "Center-Pivot Irrigated Dry-Edible Bean Cost-Return Budget in Western Kansas." MF-999, Kansas State University Agricultural Experiment Station and Cooperative Extension Service, October 2005.
- Dumler, T.J., R. Stockton, and C.R. Thompson. "Center-Pivot-Irrigated Soybean Cost-Return Budget in North Central Kansas." MF-586, Kansas State University Agricultural Experiment Station and Cooperative Extension Service, October 2005.
- Dumler, T.J., C.R. Thompson, and R. Stockton. "Center-Pivot-Irrigated Corn Cost-Return Budget in Western Kansas." MF-585, Kansas State University Agricultural Experiment Station and Cooperative Extension Service, October 2005.
- Dumler, T.J., R. Stockton, and C.R. Thompson. "Sunflower Cost-Return Budget in Western Kansas." MF-887, Kansas State University Agricultural Experiment Station and Cooperative Extension Service, October 2005.
- Dumler, T.J., and S.R. Duncan. "Canola Cost-Return Budget in South Central Kansas." MF-2421, Kansas State University Agricultural Experiment Station and Cooperative Extension Service, October 2005.
- Dumler, T.J., R. Stockton, and C.R. Thompson. "Cane Hay Cost-Return Budget in Western Kansas." MF-997, Kansas State University Agricultural Experiment Station and Cooperative Extension Service, October 2005.
- Dumler, T.J., R. Stockton, and C.R. Thompson. "Sub-Irrigated Alfalfa Cost-Return Budget in Western Kansas." MF-2367, Kansas State University Agricultural Experiment Station and Cooperative Extension Service, October 2005.
- Dumler, T.J., S.R. Duncan, and C.R. Thompson. "Cotton Cost-Return Budget in Southwest Kansas." MF-2565, Kansas State University Agricultural Experiment Station and Cooperative Extension Service, October 2005.
- Dumler, T.J., and S.R. Duncan. "Cotton Cost-Return Budget in South Central and Southeast Kansas." MF-939, Kansas State University Agricultural Experiment Station and Cooperative Extension Service, October 2005.
- Dumler, T.J., C.R. Thompson, and R. Stockton. "Grain Sorghum Cost-Return Budgets in Western Kansas." MF-904, Kansas State University Agricultural Experiment Station and Cooperative Extension Service, October 2005.
- Dumler, T.J., and S.R. Duncan. "Grain Sorghum Cost-Return Budget in South Central Kansas." MF-575, Kansas State University Agricultural Experiment Station and Cooperative Extension Service, October 2005.

Dumler, T.J., and S.R. Duncan. "Forage Sorghum Silage Cost-Return Budget in South Central Kansas." MF-648, Kansas State University Agricultural Experiment Station and Cooperative Extension Service, October 2005.

Dumler, T.J., R. Stockton, and C.R. Thompson. "Soybean Cost-Return Budget in Western Kansas." MF-2366, Kansas State University Agricultural Experiment Station and Cooperative Extension Service, October 2005.

Dumler, T.J., and S.R. Duncan. "Soybean Cost-Return Budget in South Central Kansas." MF-2156, Kansas State University Agricultural Experiment Station and Cooperative Extension Service, October 2005.

Dumler, T.J., C.R. Thompson, and R. Stockton. "Corn Cost-Return Budget in Western Kansas." MF-2150, Kansas State University Agricultural Experiment Station and Cooperative Extension Service, October 2005.

Dumler, T.J., and S.R. Duncan. "Corn Cost-Return Budget in South Central Kansas." MF-2157, Kansas State University Agricultural Experiment Station and Cooperative Extension Service, October 2005.

Dumler, T.J., R. Stockton, and C.R. Thompson. "Wheat Cost-Return Budgets in Western Kansas." MF-903, Kansas State University Agricultural Experiment Station and Cooperative Extension Service, October 2005.

Dumler, T.J., and S.R. Duncan. "Wheat Cost-Return Budgets in South Central Kansas." MF-574, Kansas State University Agricultural Experiment Station and Cooperative Extension Service, October 2005.

Dumler, T.J., and S.R. Duncan. "Wheat Cost-Return Budgets in North Central Kansas." MF-2158, Kansas State University Agricultural Experiment Station and Cooperative Extension Service, October 2005.

Dumler, T.J., and S.R. Duncan. "Center-Pivot Irrigated Soybean Cost-Return Budget in North Central Kansas." MF-2602, Kansas State University Agricultural Experiment Station and Cooperative Extension Service, October 2005.

Dumler, T.J., and S.R. Duncan. "Center-Pivot Irrigated Corn Cost-Return Budget in North Central Kansas." MF-2601, Kansas State University Agricultural Experiment Station and Cooperative Extension Service, October 2005.

Dumler, T.J., and S.R. Duncan. "Grain Sorghum Cost-Return Budget in North Central Kansas." MF-2159, Kansas State University Agricultural Experiment Station and Cooperative Extension Service, October 2005.

Dumler, T.J., and S.R. Duncan. "Soybean Cost-Return Budget in North Central Kansas." MF-2160, Kansas State University Agricultural Experiment Station and Cooperative Extension Service, October 2005.

Dumler, T.J., and S.R. Duncan. "Corn Cost-Return Budget in North Central Kansas." MF-2161, Kansas State University Agricultural Experiment Station and Cooperative Extension Service, October 2005.

Dumler, T.J., and S.R. Duncan. "Oil-Type Sunflower Cost-Return Budget in North Central and Northeast Kansas." MF-2144, Kansas State University Agricultural Experiment Station and Cooperative Extension Service, October 2005.

Dumler, T.J., and S.R. Duncan. "Double-Crop Sunflower Cost-Return Budget in Central and Eastern Kansas." MF-2145, Kansas State University Agricultural Experiment Station and Cooperative Extension Service, October 2005.

Fogleman, S.L., and S.R. Duncan. "Grain Sorghum Cost-Return Budget in Northeast Kansas." MF-573, Kansas State University Agricultural Experiment Station and Cooperative Extension Service, October 2005.

Fogleman, S.L., and S.R. Duncan. "Soybean Cost-Return Budget in Northeast Kansas." MF-570, Kansas State University Agricultural Experiment Station and Cooperative Extension Service, October 2005.

Fogleman, S.L., and S.R. Duncan. "Corn Cost-Return Budget in Northeast Kansas." MF-571, Kansas State University Agricultural Experiment Station and Cooperative Extension Service, October 2005.

Fogleman, S.L., and S.R. Duncan. "Corn Silage Cost-Return Budget in Northeast Kansas." MF-2364, Kansas State University Agricultural Experiment Station and Cooperative Extension Service, October 2005.

Fogleman, S.L., and S.R. Duncan. "Wheat Cost-Return Budgets in Northeast Kansas." MF-572, Kansas State University Agricultural Experiment Station and Cooperative Extension Service, October 2005.

Fogleman, S.L., and S.R. Duncan. "Center-Pivot Irrigated Grain Sorghum Cost-Return Budget in North Central Kansas." MF-2600, Kansas State University Agricultural Experiment Station and Cooperative Extension Service, October 2005.

Fogleman, S.L. "Guidelines for Agricultural Employers in Kansas." MF-2697, Kansas State University Agricultural Experiment Station and Cooperative Extension Service, October 2005.

Fogleman, S.L., and R. Jones. "Beef Cow/Calf Enterprise." MF-266, Kansas State University Agricultural Experiment Station and Cooperative Extension Service, October 2005.

Fogleman, S.L., and G.L. Kilgore. "Brome Hay Cost-Return Budget in Central and Eastern Kansas." MF-2143, Kansas State University Agricultural Experiment Station and Cooperative Extension Service, October 2005.

Fogleman, S.L., and G.L. Kilgore. "Fescue Hay Cost-Return Budget in Central and Eastern Kansas." MF-2146, Kansas State University Agricultural Experiment Station and Cooperative Extension Service, October 2005.

Fogleman, S.L., and G.L. Kilgore. "Corn Cost-Return Budget in Southeast Kansas." MF-993, Kansas State University Agricultural Experiment Station and Cooperative Extension Service, October 2005.

Fogleman, S.L., and G.L. Kilgore. "Alfalfa Cost-Return Budget in South Central and Southeast Kansas." MF-363, Kansas State University Agricultural Experiment Station and Cooperative Extension Service, October 2005.

Fogleman, S.L., and G.L. Kilgore. "Grain Sorghum Cost-Return Budget in Southeast Kansas." MF-995, Kansas State University Agricultural Experiment Station and Cooperative Extension Service, October 2005.

Fogleman, S.L., and G.L. Kilgore. "Soybean Cost-Return Budget in Southeast Kansas." MF-994, Kansas State University Agricultural Experiment Station and Cooperative Extension Service, October 2005.

Fogleman, S.L., and G.L. Kilgore. "Double-Crop Soybean Cost-Return Budget in Central and Eastern Kansas." MF-2537, Kansas State University Agricultural Experiment Station and Cooperative Extension Service, October 2005.

Fogleman, S.L., and G.L. Kilgore. "Wheat Cost-Return Budget in Southeast Kansas." MF-992, Kansas State University Agricultural Experiment Station and Cooperative Extension Service, October 2005.

Funk, S.M., and H.L. Kiser. "Weights and Measures for Agriculture." MF-391, Kansas State University Agricultural Experiment Station and Cooperative Extension Service, October 2005.

Jones, R. "Drylot Backgrounding of Beef." MF-600, Kansas State University Agricultural Experiment Station and Cooperative Extension Service, October 2005.

Jones, R. "Drylot Backgrounding and Finishing Beef." MF-593, Kansas State University Agricultural Experiment Station and Cooperative Extension Service, October 2005.

- Jones, R. "Finishing Beef." MF-592, Kansas State University Agricultural Experiment Station and Cooperative Extension Service, October 2005.
- Jones, R. "Summer Grazing of Steers in Eastern Kansas." MF-1008, Kansas State University Agricultural Experiment Station and Cooperative Extension Service, October 2005.
- Jones, R., and T.J. Dumler. "Winter Wheat Grazing." MF-1009, Kansas State University Agricultural Experiment Station and Cooperative Extension Service, October 2005.
- Jones, R.. "Farm Ewe Flocks-Once a Year Lambing." MF-421, Kansas State University Agricultural Experiment Station and Cooperative Extension Service, October 2005.
- Jones, R.. "Finishing Feeder Lambs." MF-634, Kansas State University Agricultural Experiment Station and Cooperative Extension Service, October 2005.
- Jones, R.D., and S.L. Fogleman. "Farm and Ranch Goal Setting (Strategic Planning)." MF-2695, Kansas State University Agricultural Experiment Station and Cooperative Extension Service, October 2005.
- Jones, R.D., and M.R. Langemeier. "Important Farm Business Terms Defined Business Structures." MF-2696, Kansas State University Agricultural Experiment Station and Cooperative Extension Service, October 2005.
- Jones, R., S. Fogleman, S. Johnson, and T. Marston. "Raising Beef Replacement Heifers." MF-2566, Kansas State University Agricultural Experiment Station and Cooperative Extension Service, October 2005.
- Jones, R., R. Sahs, C. Spaeth, and D. Lanham. "Stocker Goats in Eastern Kansas." MF-2599, Kansas State University Agricultural Experiment Station and Cooperative Extension Service, October 2005.
- Kastens, T.L., K.C. Dhuyvetter, R. Jones, and T.J. Dumler. "Prices for Crop and Livestock Cost-Return Budgets." KSU Farm Management Guide No. MF-1013, October 2005.
- Langemeier, M.R. "Financial Ratios Used in Financial Management." MF-270, Kansas State University Agricultural Experiment Station and Cooperative Extension Service, October 2005.
- Langemeier, M.R. "Interpretation and Use of the Amortization Table." MF-489, Kansas State University Agricultural Experiment Station and Cooperative Extension Service, October 2005.
- Langemeier, M.R. "Cash Flow Projection for Operating Loan Determination." MF-275, Kansas State University Agricultural Experiment Station and Cooperative Extension Service, October 2005.

Langemeier, M.R. "Worksheet-Cash Flow Projection for Operating Loan Determination." MF-275a, Kansas State University Agricultural Experiment Station and Cooperative Extension Service, October 2005.

Langemeier, M.R. "How Much Debt Can a Farm Carry?" MF-288, Kansas State University Agricultural Experiment Station and Cooperative Extension Service, October 2005.

Langemeier, M.R. "Balance Sheet - A Financial Management Tool." MF-291, Kansas State University Agricultural Experiment Station and Cooperative Extension Service, October 2005.

Langemeier, M.R. "Income Statement - A Financial Management Tool." MF-294, Kansas State University Agricultural Experiment Station and Cooperative Extension Service, October 2005.

Langemeier, M.R. "Income and Financial Trends for Kansas Farms." MF-801, Kansas State University Agricultural Experiment Station and Cooperative Extension Service, October 2005.

Langemeier, M.R. "An Integrated Financial Management Package." MF-905, Kansas State University Agricultural Experiment Station and Cooperative Extension Service, October 2005.

Langemeier, M.R. "Whole Farm, Profit Objective Pricing." MF-1101, Kansas State University Agricultural Experiment Station and Cooperative Extension Service, October 2005.

Langemeier, M.R. "Computation of Deferred Tax Liability - An Example." MF-2358, Kansas State University Agricultural Experiment Station and Cooperative Extension Service, October 2005.

Langemeier, M., and K.C. Dhuyvetter. "Crop and Livestock Labor Standards." MF-802, Kansas State University Agricultural Experiment Station and Cooperative Extension Service, October 2005.

Langemeier, M.R., and R.D. Jones. "Important Farm Business Terms Defined – Finance." MF-477, Kansas State University Agricultural Experiment Station and Cooperative Extension Service, October 2005.

Lubben, B.D., and T.L. Kastens. "Government Program Payments for Crop Cost-Return Budgets." MF-2236, Kansas State University Agricultural Experiment Station and Cooperative Extension Service, October 2005.

FARM MANAGEMENT REPORTS

Funk, S.M., and M.R. Langemeier. "The Annual *Profitlink* Summary — Analysis and Management Information." Kansas Farm Management Association, Department of Agricultural Economics, Kansas State University, Manhattan, Kansas: May 2005.

Funk, S.M., and M.R. Langemeier. "The County *Profitlink* Summary — Analysis and Management Information." Kansas Farm Management Association, Department of Agricultural Economics, Kansas State University, Manhattan, Kansas: May 2005.

Funk, S.M., and M.R. Langemeier. "The Enterprise *Profitcenter* Summary — Analysis and Management Information." Kansas Farm Management Association, Department of Agricultural Economics, Kansas State University, Manhattan, Kansas: May 2005.

Funk, S.M., and M.R. Langemeier. "The Executive Summary — Kansas Farm Management Association." Kansas Farm Management Association, Department of Agricultural Economics, Kansas State University, Manhattan, Kansas: April 2005.

INTERNATIONAL CONSULTANCY REPORTS

Norman, D. "Report to FAO, Apia, Samoa of Samoan Assignment." Funded by FAO, 7 through 24 July 2005.

Norman, D. "Capacity Building for Farming Systems Development in the Solomon Islands (Project Number: SOI/3001 (T)), Solomon Islands, 12th – 24th August." End of Mission Report funded by FAO, 2005.

JOURNAL ARTICLES

Amanor-Boadu, V. and M.A. Boland. "Dan Dillon, CEO of Welch Foods." International Food and Agribusiness Management Review 8(2005):115-124.

Amanor-Boadu, V. and S.A. Starbird. "In Search of Anonymity in Supply Chains." *Journal of Chain and Network Science* 5(2005):5-16.

Beaton, A.J., K.C. Dhuyvetter, T.L. Kastens, and J.R. Williams. "Per Unit Costs to Own and Operate Farm Machinery." *Journal of Agricultural and Applied Economics* 37(April 2005)1:131-144.

- Bernardo, D.J., T.L. Kastens, and K. Mulik. "Are Large Farms More or Less Environmentally Friendly?" *Journal of the ASFMRA*. (2005):8-16.
- Boland, M.A., and S.K. Schumacher. "The Sustainability of Profitability in the Food Economy." *Agricultural Finance Review* 65(Spring 2005)1:31-44.
- Crespi, J.M., and R.J. Sexton. "A Multinomial Logit Framework to Estimate Bid Shading in Procurement Auctions: Application to Cattle Sales in the Texas Panhandle." *Review of Industrial Organization* 27(November 2005):253-278.
- Crespi, J.M., Z. Gao, and H. Hanawa Peterson. "A Simple Test of Oligopsony Behavior with an Application to Rice Milling." *Journal of Agricultural & Food Industrial Organization* 3(August 2005):1-17.
- Dhuyvetter, K.C., A.M. Bryant, and D.A. Blasi. "Case Study: Preconditioning Beef Calves: Are Expected Premiums Sufficient to Justify the Practice?" *The Professional Animal Scientist* 21(2005):502-514.
- Fabiosa, J., J. Beghin, S. de Cara, A. Elobeid, C. Fang, M. Isik, H. Matthey, A. Saak, P. Westhoff, D.S. Brown, B. Willott, D. Madison, S. Meyer, and J. Kruse. "The Doha Round of the WTO and Agricultural Markets Liberalization: Impacts on Developing Economies." *Review of Agricultural Economics* 27(September 2005)3:317-335.
- Featherstone, A.M., G.A. Ibendahl, J.R. Winter, and A. Spaulding. "Farm Financial Structure." *Agricultural Finance Review* 65(Fall 2005).
- Featherstone, A.M., L.M. Roessler, and P.J. Barry. "Determining the Profitability of Default and Risk-Rating Class for Loans in the Seventh Farm Credit District Portfolio." *Review of Agricultural Economics* 28(2005)1:4-23.
- Fox, J., B. Coffey, J. Mintert, T. Schroeder, and L. Valentin. "The Response to BSE in the United States." *Choices* 20(2005)2:103-107.
- Gelso, B.R., and J.M. Peterson. "The Influence of Ethical Attitudes on the Demand for Environmental Recreation: Incorporating Lexicographic Preferences." *Ecological Economics* 53(April 2005):35-45.
- Hudson, D., T. Xia, and O. Yeboah. "Foreign Direct Investment and Domestic Industries: Market Expansion or Outsourcing?" Review of Agricultural Economics 27(2005):387-393.
- Kalous, T.S., K.C. Dhuyvetter, and T.L. Kastens. "A Case Study of an Ag Marketing Service's Performance in Marketing Hard Red Winter Wheat in Kansas." *Journal of the ASFMRA*. (2005):50-59.

Kastens, T.L. "Marketing Performance of U.S. Farmers: A Discussion." American Journal of Agricultural Economics 87(2005)5:1280-1281.

Kastens, J.H., T.L. Kastens, D.L. Kastens, K.P. Price, E.A. Martinko, and R. Lee. "Image Masking for Crop Yield Forecasting Using AVHRR NDVI Time Series Imagery." *Remote Sensing of Environment* 99(2005):341-356.

Kiani, M.K., P.V. Bidarkota, and T.L. Kastens. "Forecast Performance of Neural Networks and Business Cycle Asymmetries." *Applied Financial Economics Letters* 1(2005):205-210.

Main, R.G., S.S. Dritz, M.D. Tokach, R.D. Goodband, K.C. Dhuyvetter, and J.L. Nelssen. "Illustrating a Partial Budgeting Tool to Describe the Effect of Lactation Space and Lactation Space Management on Net Revenue for a Multi-site Production System." *Journal of Swine Health and Production* 13(2005)6:322-332.

Marette, S., and J.M. Crespi. "The Financing of Regulatory Agencies." *Journal of Regulatory Economics* 27(July 2005):95-113.

Peterson, H.H. "Trading Behavior in a Marginal Organized Market." *Journal of Agricultural and Resource Economics* 30(December 2005):449-468.

Peterson, H.H., and W.G. Tomek. "How Much of Commodity Price Behavior Can a Rational Expectations Storage Model Explain?" *Agricultural Economics* 33(2005):289-303.

Peterson, H.H., and Y.-J. Chen. "The Impact of BSE on Japanese Retail Meat Demand." *Agribusiness: An International Journal* 21(Summer 2005):313-323.

Peterson, H.H. "Hitting Three Birds with One Stone: A Case Study of United Way in Classroom Teaching." *NACTA Journal*, accepted July 2005.

Peterson, J.M., and Y. Ding. "Economic Adjustments to Groundwater Depletion in the High Plains: Do Water-Saving Irrigation Systems Save Water?" *American Journal of Agricultural Economics* 87(February 2005):148-160.

Piana, C.F., A. Featherstone, and M.A. Boland. "Vertical Integration in Ecuador: The Case of Fresh-Cut Fruit." Review of Agricultural Economics 27(Winter 2005)4:593-604.

Schumacher, S., and M.A. Boland. "Persistence in Profitability in Food and Agribusiness Firms." *American Journal of Agricultural Economics* 87(February 2005)1:103-115.

Schumacher, S., and M.A. Boland. "The Effects of Industry and Firm Characteristics on Profitability in the Food Economy." *Agribusiness* 21(January 2005)1:97-108.

Serra, T., B.K. Goodwin, and A.M. Featherstone. "Agricultural Policy Reform and Off-Farm Labour Decisions." *Journal of Agricultural Economics* 56(July 2005):1-15.

Taylor, M., G. Brester, and M.A. Boland. "General Mills and Its Hard White Wheat Contracting Program." Review of Agricultural Economics 27(Spring 2005)1:117-129.

Tomek, W.G., and H.H. Peterson. "Implications of Commodity Price Behavior for Marketing Strategies." *American Journal of Agricultural Economics* 87(December 2005):1258-1264.

Tonsor, G.T., T.C. Schroeder, J.A. Fox, and A. Biere. "European Preferences for Beef Steak Attributes." *Journal of Agricultural and Resource Economics* 30(August 2005)2:367-380.

Vogt, M.L., and T.L. Kastens "A Study of the Financial Impact of Dairy Manure Storage Systems in Northeast Kansas." *Review of Agricultural Economics* 27(2005)3:336-349.

Williams, J., M. Powell, and R. Jones. "A Survey and Analysis of the Costs of Individual Onsite Wastewater Treatment Systems." *Small Flows Quarterly* 6(2005):38-47.

Williams, J.R., R.G. Nelson, and M.R. Langemeier. "The Impact of Higher Energy Prices on Great Plains Crop Farm Expenditures." *Great Plains Research* 15(Spring 2005):135-152.

Williams, J.R., J.M. Peterson, and S. Mooney. "The Value of Carbon Credits: Is There a Final Answer?" *Journal of Soil and Water Conservation* 60(March-April 2005):36A-40A.

OTHER ARTICLES

Feldkamp, T.J., T.C. Schroeder, and J.L. Lusk. "Determining Consumer Valuation of Differentiated Beef Steak Quality Attributes." *Journal of Muscle Foods* 16(2005):1-15.

Mintert, J. "Cattle Market Economics: The Beef Demand Index." Feedlot 13(November/December 2005)6:16-17.

Mintert, J. "Cattle Market Economics: The Impact of Beef Export Losses on the U.S. Beef Industry." *Feedlot* 13(August 2005)4:36-37.

Mintert, J. "Cattle Market Economics: Strong Beef Demand Growth During 2004, But Growth Could Slow This Year." Feedlot 13(March/April 2005)2:24-25.

Mintert, J. "Cattle Market Economics: Declining Dollar Value Could Enhance Export Prospects." *Feedlot* 13(February 2005)1:10-11.

Mintert, J. "In The Cattle Markets." Kansas State University Agricultural Experiment Station and Cooperative Extension Service, Dec. 13, Nov. 22, Oct. 6, July 26, July 7, June 30, June 2, May 6, March 8, Feb. 3, and Jan. 13, 2005.

Nalley, L.L., and A. Barkley. "Political Freedom, Economic Freedom, and Prosperity: International Trade Policy as a Measure of Economic Freedom." *Journal of Private Enterprise* (Fall 2005).

OTHER PUBLICATIONS

Alston, J.M., J.M. Crespi, H.M. Kaiser, and R.J. Sexton. "Introduction to the Economics of California's Mandated Commodity Programs." *Commodity Promotion Programs in California: Economic Evaluation and Legal Issues*, (Kaiser, Alston, Crespi, and Sexton, eds.). Peter Lang Publishing, New York, 2005.

Alston, J.M., H.F. Carman, J.A. Chalfant, J.M. Crespi, and R.J. Sexton. "Evaluation of Prune Promotion by the California Dried Plum Board." *Commodity Promotion Programs in California: Economic Evaluation and Legal Issues*, (Kaiser, Alston, Crespi, and Sexton, eds.). Peter Lang Publishing, New York, 2005.

Alston, J.M., J.M. Crespi, H.M. Kaiser, and R.J. Sexton. "The Economics of California's Mandated Commodity Programs: Summary and Synthesis." *Commodity Promotion Programs in California: Economic Evaluation and Legal Issues*, (Kaiser, Alston, Crespi, and Sexton, eds.). Peter Lang Publishing, New York, 2005.

Crespi, J.M., and S. Marette. "Ecolabeling Economics: Is Public Involvement Necessary?" Environment, Information and Consumer Behavior, New Horizons in Environmental Economics, (S. Krarup and C.S. Russell, eds.). Edward Elgar Publishing, Northampton, MA (2005):93-109.

Crespi, J.M. "Generic Advertising's Long History and Uncertain Future." Commodity Promotion Programs in California: Economic Evaluation and Legal Issues, (Kaiser, Alston, Crespi, and Sexton, eds.). Peter Lang Publishing, New York, 2005.

Crespi, J.M., and R.J. Sexton. "Evaluating the Effectiveness of California Almond Promotion: How Much Did the Litigation Cost Producers?" Commodity Promotion Programs in California: Economic Evaluation and Legal Issues, (Kaiser, Alston, Crespi, and Sexton, eds.). Peter Lang Publishing, New York, 2005.

Dhuyvetter, K.C., T.L. Kastens, and M. Boland. "The U.S. Ethanol Industry: Where Will It be Located in the Future?" University of California, Agricultural Issues Center, November 2005.

Dhuyvetter, K., and T. Kastens. "Economists Study Effects of Diesel Prices on Farming." *Agricultural Economics Exchange*, Department of Agricultural Economics Newsletter, Fall 2005.

Kastens, T., and K. Dhuyvetter. "A Perspective of Ukraine." Agricultural Economics Exchange, Department of Agricultural Economics Newsletter, Fall 2005.

Kaiser, H.M., J.M. Alston, J.M. Crespi, and R.J. Sexton. "Commodity Promotion Programs in California: Economic Evaluation and Legal Issues." Peter Lang Publishing, New York, 2005.

Mintert, J. "Cattle Economic Situation and Outlook." In *Issues Update*, National Cattlemen's Beef Association, November/December 2005:45-46, September/October 2005:42-43, July/August 2005:42-43, May/June 2005:44-46, and March/April 2005:35-37.

Mintert, J., J. Fox, T. Schroeder, B. Coffey, and L. Valentin. "BSE's Economic Impact on the U.S. Beef Industry." *Beef Tips*, Kansas State University Department of Animal Sciences and Industry, May 2005.

POSTERS

Peterson, H.H., T.L. Kastens, and K. Ross. "Risk Issues among Organic Grain Farmers in the Great Plains." Presented at Organic Agriculture: Opportunities for Family Farms in Kansas, Manhattan, Kansas, February 18-19, 2005.

Smith, C.M., and J.M. Peterson. "A Water Quality Trading Simulation for Northeast Kansas." Presented at the Water and the Future of Kansas Conference, Topeka, Kansas, March 2005.

PRESENTED PAPERS

- Arata, J.O. "Commodity Equilibrium Forward Curves." Futures Industry Association Meeting, New York City, New York, June 6, 2005.
- Arata, J.O. "The Identification of Unsustainable Assets Price Movements." *Risk and Profit Conference*, Kansas State University, Manhattan, Kansas, August 11, 2005.
- Barkley, A. "A Truly Educated Person." Presidential Lecture, *National Honor Society*, Wichita East High School, Wichita, Kansas, October 20, 2005.
- Barkley, A. "What is Cool about Ag Econ?" AGEC 105 class, Agricultural Economics Orientation, September 14, 2005.

- Barkley, A. "Economics for Fun and Profit." Risk and Profit Conference, Manhattan, Kansas, August 11, 2005.
- Barkley, A. "Striving for Excellence." Presidential Lecture, *Valley Heights High School*, Blue Rapids, Kansas, April 28, 2005. (Sponsored by Blue Rapids Rotary Club.)
- Barkley, A. "Global Agriculture: An Economist's View." Management Analysis and Strategic Thinking (MAST) executive program, Manhattan, Kansas, March 14, 2005.
- Barkley, A. "Opportunities for Marketing Organic Products Produced in Kansas." *Organic Agriculture: Opportunities for Family Farms in Kansas*, Kansas State University, Manhattan, Kansas, February 19, 2005.
- Barkley, A. "Agricultural Policy and Globalization: An Economist's View." College of Agriculture Honor Students, January 31, 2005.
- Barnaby, G.A. "Managing Financial Risk With Crop Insurance and Marketing Tools," and "NASS Sorghum Silage Harvest Yield by County by Year (Worksheet)." *National Grain Sorghum Producers Meeting*, Hoxie & Hays, Kansas, January 11, 2005.
- Boland, M.A. "Status of Courses in Cooperatives in the U.S." NCERA 194 Research on Cooperatives, Minneapolis, Minnesota, November 8, 2005.
- Boyd, S.S., M.A. Boland, and D. Barton. "Analyzing Determinants of Profitability and Persistence of Profitability in Local Grain Marketing and Farm Supply Cooperatives." NCERA 194 Research on Cooperatives, Minneapolis, Minnesota, November 8, 2005.
- Burton, R.O., Jr., V.M. Rivas, N.P. Hendricks, J.R. Graham, and B.W. Schurle. "Land Ownership and Retirement." Two breakout sessions (presented by Hendricks), *Risk and Profit Conference*, Manhattan, Kansas, August 12, 2005.
- Clark, P.M., J.R. Williams, and P.G. Balch. "An Economic Analysis of Streambank Stabilization Using Riparian Forest Buffers." Groundwater Foundation Conference, *Coming Together for Groundwater: Science, Technology, and Practice*, Lied Conference Center, Nebraska City, Nebraska, November 2-4, 2005.
- Cobb, M., and D. Norman. "Global Poverty and Hunger: Millennium Development Goals and Africa." *Unitarian Universalist Fellowship*, Manhattan, Kansas, September 11, 2005.
- Crespi, J.M., and R.J. Sexton. "Determining Markdowns in Complicated Auctions." *Department of Resource Economics*, University of Massachusetts, Amherst, Massachusetts, April 29, 2005.

Crespi, J., and J. Fox. "Economic Impacts of GM Wheat." Risk and Profit Conference, Manhattan, Kansas, August 2005.

Featherstone, A.M., G.A. Ibendahl, J.R. Winter, and Aslihan Spaulding. "Farm Financial Structure." *Agricultural and Rural Finance Markets in Transition*, AAEA Preconference, Providence, Rhode Island, July 2005.

Fox, J. "Economic Impacts of BSE on the U.S. Beef Industry." Food Safety Consortium Annual Meeting, Manhattan, Kansas, October 2005.

Fox, J., and T. Schroeder. "BSE and the Consumer." Organized Symposium, American Agricultural Economics Association Annual Meeting, Providence, Rhode Island, July 2005.

Fox, J. "Economic Research in Food Safety." Kansas Association of College and Teachers of Agriculture (KACTA) Annual Meeting, Manhattan, Kansas, January 29, 2005.

Gervais, J.-P., and T. Schroeder. "Structural Implications of Persistent Disharmony in North American Beef and Pork Industries." North American Agrifood Market Integration Workshop, San Antonio, Texas, May 5-6, 2005.

Helmers, G.A., M.R. Langemeier, and S. Shaik. "Measuring Scope and Scale Efficiency Gains Due to Specialization." *American Agricultural Economics Association Annual Meeting*, Providence, Rhode Island, July 24-27, 2005.

Kastens, T., K. Dhuyvetter, and G.A. Barnaby, Jr. "Farm Size and Structure: Considerations Along the Way to a New Farm Bill." Farm Conference, Salina, Kansas, November 2005.

Langemeier, M. "Impact of the Adoption of Less Tillage Practices on Overall Efficiency." Southern Agricultural Economics Association Meeting, Little Rock, Arkansas, February 2005.

Langemeier, M., and K. Bradford. "An Examination of the Relationship Between Overall Efficiency and Farm Experience." Southern Agricultural Economics Association Meeting, Little Rock, Arkansas, February 2005.

Langemeier, M., and R. Jones. "Cost Efficiency Estimates for a Sample of Crop and Beef Farms." Southern Agricultural Economics Association Meeting, Little Rock, Arkansas, February 2005.

Leatherman, J.C., J.M. Peterson, and K.R. Mankin. "Is Water Quality Trading a Policy Option for Kansas?" Water and the Future of Kansas Conference, Topeka, Kansas, March 2005.

- Lusby, A.K., J. Springer, J.C. Leatherman, and A.M. Featherstone. "The Effects of Property Tax Limitations on Local Government Expenditures: Evidence from Kansas." 52nd North American meeting of the Regional Science Association International, Las Vegas, Nevada, November 10-12, 2005.
- Lusby, A.K., J.C. Leatherman, and A.M. Featherstone. "How Have Limitations on Property Taxes Affected Revenues and Expenditures of Local Governments in Kansas?" 44th Annual Meeting of the Southern Regional Science Association / 36th Annual Meeting of the Mid-Continent Regional Science Association, Arlington, Virginia, April 7-9, 2005.
- Nalley, L.L., and A. Barkley. "Political Freedom, Economic Freedom, and Prosperity: International Trade Policy as a Measure of Economic Freedom." *Annual meetings of the Association of Private Enterprise Education (APEE)*, Orlando, Florida, April 3-5, 2005.
- Norman, D. "From Paternalism to Empowerment: Evolution of the Farming Systems and Participatory Approaches to Development in Low Income Countries." *Distinguished Graduate Faculty Lecture*, Kansas State University, Manhattan, Kansas, February 24, 2005.
- Norman, D. "Brief Overview of People Centred Development Approaches with a Livelihoods Perspective (PCD-L) and Its Relevance to the Pacific Island Countries." Workshop on Best Practices and Lesson Learning from People Centred Development Approaches with a Livelihood Perspective, Apia, Samoa, 19-22 July, 2005.
- Norman, D. "Report on the Pacific Livelihoods Workshop, Apia, Samoa, 19th-22nd July, 2005." *FAO Headquarters* presentation, Rome, Italy, November 4, 2005.
- Norman, D. "Trade and Poverty in Low-Income Countries." *Voice of America* "Talk to America" Program, 11:00 a.m. to Noon EST, 19 December 2005.
- Pendell, D.L., J.R. Williams, C.W. Rice, R.G. Nelson, and S.B. Boyles. "An Economic Feasibility Analysis of Manure Applications and No-Tillage for Soil Carbon Sequestration in Corn Production." Third Annual United States Department of Agriculture Symposium on Greenhouse Gases and Carbon Sequestration in Agriculture and Forestry, Baltimore, Maryland, March 21-24, 2005.
- Perez, L., M.A. Boland, and J.A. Fox. "Grassfed Certification: The Case of Uruguyan Beef." *Annual Meeting of Argentinian Rural Sociology and Economics Association*, La Plata, Argentina, October 23, 2005.
- Peterson, H.H., and T.L. Kastens. "Risk Issues among Organic Grain Farmers in the Great Plains." *American Agricultural Economics Association* annual meeting, Providence, Rhode Island, July 2005.

Peterson, H.H., B. Schurle, and M. Langemeier. "Three-Dimensional Efficient Portfolio Frontier: Mean, Variance, and Farm Size." *American Agricultural Economics Association* annual meeting, Providence, Rhode Island, July 24-27, 2005.

Peterson, H.H., and K.A. Cerny. "Beef Trade Issues." Risk and Profit Conference, Kansas State University, August 2005.

Schroeder, T. "Consumers Drive the Beef Industry." USDA Meat Animal Research Center, Clay Center, Nebraska, December 14, 2005.

Schroeder, T., and D. Pendell. "Economic Impacts of a Contagious Animal Disease: Research Proposal." *United States Department of Agriculture PREISM Workshop*, Washington DC, October 19, 2005.

Schroeder, T. "Beef Market Structure and Cattle Price Determinants." *Veterinary Medicine Graduate Program*, Kansas State University, Manhattan, Kansas, September 22, 2005.

Schroeder, T. "Economic Impacts of Closure of the U.S.-Canadian Border to Live Cattle Trade." *Pacific Northwest Regional Economic Conference*, Bellingham, Washington, May 20, 2005.

Schroeder, T. "The Role of Government in Coordinating Livestock Markets." Food and Agricultural Marketing Policy Section conference, Washington, DC, May 4, 2005.

Schroeder, T. "Consumers Drive the Beef Industry Future." Reno County Cattlemen's Dinner, Kansas Cooperative Extension Service Meeting, Hutchinson, Kansas, November 7, 2005.

Schroeder, T. "Meating Consumer's Needs: Where's the Beef Industry Headed." Grid Marketing 101, *Texas Cooperative Extension Service Workshop*, Canyon, Texas, August 16, 2005.

Schroeder, T. "Valuing Cattle Based on Slice Shear Force Tenderness Measures." *Risk and Profit Conference*, Manhattan, Kansas, August 11-12, 2005.

Schroeder, T. "Navigating the Fed Cattle Marketplace." National Cattlemen's Beef Association Live Cattle Marketing Committee, Denver, Colorado, July 29, 2005.

Schroeder, T. "Competing in the Global Marketplace: Aligning the Beef Supply Chain." *Northlands Farm and Ranch Show*, Edmonton, Alberta, April 2, 2005.

Schroeder, T. "Changing Cattle Supply and Global Markets." Cattlemen's Day 2005, Manhattan, Kansas, March 4, 2005.

Schroeder, T. "Animal Traceability." Kansas Farm Managers and Rural Appraisers Conference, Manhattan, Kansas, February 25, 2005.

Serra, T., D. Zilberman, B.K. Goodwin, and A.M. Featherstone. "Effects of Decoupling on Agricultural Output Mean and Variability." XIth European Association of Agricultural Economists Congress, Copenhagen, Denmark, August 23-27, 2005.

Staggenborg, S., C.W. Rice, R.G. Nelson, and J.R. Williams. "Intensifying No-till Cropping Systems Increases Soil Carbon Levels: A Modeling Approach." *Third Annual USDA Symposium on Greenhouse Gases and Carbon Sequestration in Agriculture and Forestry*, Baltimore, Maryland, March 21-24, 2005.

Villatora, M., and M. Langemeier. "Factors Impacting Farm Growth." Southern Agricultural Economics Association Meeting, Little Rock, Arkansas, February 2005.

Wiley, Z., and A. Barkley. "The Need for Cultural Competencies in Rural America: Survey Results from the College of Agriculture at Kansas State University." 63rd Professional Agricultural Worker's Conference, Tuskegee University, Tuskegee, Albama, December 4-6, 2005.

Williams, J.R., G.M. Powell, R.D. Jones, A. Murat, and W.R. Perry. "Costs of Individual On-Site Wastewater Treatment Systems." *ASAE*, *Mid-Central Section Meeting*, St. Joseph, Missouri, April 1-2, 2005.

Wolf, S., S. Watrin, and M.A. Boland. "The Upper Midwest Dairy Cluster." Pre-conference, Michael Porter and Economics of Industry Clusters, Annual Meeting of the *American Agricultural Economics Association*, Providence, Rhode Island, July 23, 2005.

Zeigler, T., and A. Biere. "White Wheat in Western Kansas." Risk and Profit Conference, Manhattan, Kansas, August 11-12, 2005.

PROCEEDINGS OF MEETINGS

Bammann, H., D. Norman, and M. Wairiu. "Empowering Small Farmers through Capacity Building of Government Service Providers: Lessons from Short-Term Projects in the Pacific Island Countries." Proceedings of the 18th Symposium of the International Farming Systems Association (IFSA), Rome, Italy, 31 October – 3 November, 2005.

Barton, D.G. "Great to Great' Path to Profitability: Performance Profile of Farmers Cooperative Grain." Proceedings of Arthur Capper Cooperative Center (ACCC) Case Study for 2006 Symposium and Leadership Roundtable, Department of Agricultural Economics, Kansas State University, December 30, 2005 (46 pages).

Barton, D.G. "Good to Great' Path to Profitability: Performance Profile of Midland Marketing Co-op." Proceedings of Arthur Capper Cooperative Center (ACCC) Case Study for 2006 Symposium and Leadership Roundtable, Department of Agricultural Economics, Kansas State University, December 30, 2005 (49 pages).

Barton, D.G. "Grim to Great' Path to Profitability: Performance Profile of Midway Farmers Coop." Proceedings of Arthur Capper Cooperative Center (ACCC) Case Study for 2006 Symposium and Leadership Roundtable, Department of Agricultural Economics, Kansas State University, December 30, 2005 (49 pages).

Barton, D., and M. Boland. "North Central Kansas Cooperative Case Study: Financial and Equity Management Strategies." Arthur Capper Cooperative Center (ACCC) Case Study for AGEC 599: Food and Agribusiness Management Strategy, Spring 2005 (March 2005) (7 pages).

Clark, P.M., J.R. Williams, and P.G. Balch. "An Economic Analysis of Streambank Stabilization Using Riparian Forest Buffers." Proceedings of 2005 Groundwater Foundation Conference, Coming Together for Groundwater: Science, Technology, and Practice. Lied Conference Center, Nebraska City, Nebraska, November 2-4, 2005.

Dhuyvetter, K.C., and T.L. Kastens. "Where is Commercial Ag Going?" Proceedings of *Risk and Profit Management Conference*, Manhattan, Kansas, August 11-12, 2005, 20 pp.

Dhuyvetter, K.C., and T.L. Kastens. "Economic Implications of Less-Tillage: A Kansas Perspective." Proceedings of *The Second International Conference on Sustainable and Effective Agriculture Using No-Till Systems Approach*, NT CA 2005 Conference, Dnipropetrovsk, Ukraine, August 17-20, 2005, p. 140-154.

Dhuyvetter, K.C., and J.F. Smith. "Business Analysis: Which Financial Tools Should I Use?" Proceedings of the *Eastern Regional Science Symposium*, Hershey, Pennsylvania, April 12-13, 2005, 23 pp.

Dhuyvetter, K.C., and T.L. Kastens. "Analyzing Your Business: How Do You Know Where You Stand?" Proceedings of Wisconsin Custom Operators, Professional Nutrient Applicators of Wisconsin & Midwest Forage Association 2005 Symposium and Annual Meeting, Wisconsin Dells, Wisconsin, January 25-26, 2005, 18 pp.

Featherstone, A.M., M.R. Langemeier, and K.J. Haverkamp. "Credit Quality of Kansas Farms." Proceedings of *Risk and Profit Management Conference*, Manhattan, Kansas, August 11, 2005.

Fox, J.A., and J.M. Crespi. "GM Wheat and International Trade." Proceedings of *Risk and Profit Management Conference*, Manhattan, Kansas, August 11-12, 2005.

- Johnson, S.K., and R. Jones. "Costs and Comparisons of Estrus Synchronization Systems." Proceedings of *Applied Reproductive Strategies in Beef Cattle Symposium*, College Station, Texas, November, 2005.
- Jones, R., and S. Fogleman. "Economics of Grazing Systems on Livestock Returns." Proceedings of *Bressner Pasture Field Day*, Yates Center Kansas, September, 2005.
- Jones, R. "Successful Family Business Transitions." Proceedings of *Risk and Profit Management Conference*, and Agricultural Lenders Conferences, (various locations), August October, 2005.
- Jones, R. "Economic Options for Generation Transfer of the Family Farm: Planning For Farm Business Transition/Succession, Important Considerations." Proceedings of 21st Annual 4-State Beef Conference, January 2005.
- Kastens, T.L., K.C. Dhuyvetter, A.J. Schlegel, and T.J. Dumler. "No-Till and Water Management in the High Plains: A Kansas Perspective." Proceedings of *Second International NT-CA Conference*, Dnipropetrovsk, Ukraine, August 17-20, 2005, 16 pp.
- Kastens, T.L., K.C. Dhuyvetter, A.J. Schlegel, and T.J. Dumler. "No-Till, Short- and Long-Run Economics." Proceedings of *Risk and Profit Management Conference*, Manhattan, Kansas, August 11-12, 2005, 16pp.
- Kastens, T.L., and K.C. Dhuyvetter. "Soil Sampling and Precision Ag: Does it Pay?" Proceedings of *Cover Your Acres Winter Conference*, Oberlin, Kansas, February 3, 2005, 6 pp.
- Mafuru, J., D. Norman, and S. Kamuntu. "Strengthening Market-Orientation of Agricultural Research in Low-Income Countries: The Case of Sorghum in the Lake Zone, Tanzania." Proceedings of 18th Symposium of the International Farming Systems Association (IFSA), Rome, Italy, 31st October 3rd November, and IFSA, 17th Symposium of the International Farming Systems Association (IFSA), Rome, Italy, 31st October 3rd November, 2005.
- Parcell, J., K. Dhuyvetter, D. Patterson, and R. Randle. "The Value of Carcass Characteristic EPDs in Bred Heifer Price." Proceedings of NCR-134 Conference on Applied Commodity Price Analysis, Forecasting, and Market Risk Management, St. Louis, Missouri, April 18-19, 2005, 17 pp.
- Smith, J.F., K.C. Dhuyvetter, M.J. VanBaale, D.V. Armstrong, and J. Harner. "Managing the Milking Parlor: An Economic Consideration of Profitability." Proceedings of *National Mastitis Council (NMC)* 44th Annual Meeting, Orlando, Florida, January 16-19, 2005:165-180.
- Williams, J.R., G.M. Powell, R.D. Jones, A. Murat, and W.R. Perry. "Costs Of Individual Onsite Wastewater Treatment Systems." Proceedings of *American Society of Agricultural Engineers, MidCentral Section Meeting*, St. Joseph, Missouri, April 2005.

Woolverton, M.W. "The U.S. Grain Marketing System", "Forward Contracting in the Soy Complex", "Technical Market Analysis", and "Purchasing Strategies Using Futures and Options", ASA 10th Regional Conference in Istanbul, Turkey, 23-24 August 2005.

PUBLISHED ABSTRACTS

Brant, M.D., A.M. Featherstone, and T.L.Marsh. "AIM Application to Kansas Farm Data." *Journal of Agricultural and Resource Economics* 30(December 2005):620.

Brant, M.D., L.J. Tsoodle, B.B. Golden, and A.M. Featherstone. "Research Productivity and Selected Characteristics of Agricultural Economics Faculty in the Southern Region: A Quarter of a Century Later." *Journal of Agricultural and Applied Economics* 35(August 2005):513-14.

Dhuyvetter, K.C. "Preconditioning Beef Calves: Are Expected Premiums Sufficient to Justify the Practice?" Journal of Agricultural and Resource Economics 29(2004)3:594.

Golden, B.B., L.J. Tsoodle, O.O. Odeh, and A.M. Featherstone. "Determinants of Agricultural Economic Faculty Salaries: A Quarter of a Century Later." *Journal of Agricultural and Applied Economics* 35(August 2005):514.

Langemeier, M., and R. Jones. "Cost Efficiency Estimates for a Sample of Crop and Beef Farms." Journal of Agricultural and Applied Economics 37(2005):507.

Riley, J.M., T.C. Schroeder, and T.L. Wheeler. "Valuing Fed Cattle Using Slice Shear Force Measurements." *Journal of Agricultural and Resource Economics* 30(December 2005)3: .

Taylor, M.R., K.C. Dhuyvetter, T.L. Kastens, M. Douthit, and T.L. Marsh. "Price Determinants of Show Quality Quarter Horses." *Journal of Agricultural and Resource Economics* 29(2004)3:584.

Turner, T., K.C. Dhuyvetter, T.L. Marsh, and R. Jones. "Estimating the Economic Values Associated with EPDs for Angus Bulls at Auction." *Journal of Agricultural and Resource Economics* 29(2004)3:594.

RESEARCH REPORTS

Abler, D., A.M. Featherstone, and J.R. Kearns. "BASIS CRSP External Evaluation Report, 2005." *BASIS CRSP Management Entity*, Department of Agricultural and Applied Economics, University of Wisconsin-Madison, November 2005.

- Barkley, A.P., Z. Wiley, and K. Boone. "Diversity Experience and Views: Student Survey Results from the College of Agriculture at Kansas State University." *Final Report*, Kansas State University, November 2005.
- Boland, M.A., G.W. Brester, and M.R. Taylor. "An Overview of the U.S. Wheat Gluten Industry." *Montana State University Agricultural Trade and Marketing Center Briefing Paper*, Montana State University, Bozeman, Montana, 2005.
- Boland, M.A., G.W. Brester, and M.R. Taylor. "Global and U.S. Wheat Gluten Industries: Structure, Competition, and Trade." *Montana State University Agricultural Trade and Marketing Center Briefing Paper*, Montana State University, Bozeman, Montana, 2005.
- Crespi, J., S. Grunewald, A. Barkley, J.A. Fox, and T.L. Marsh. "Potential Economic Impacts from the Introduction of Genetically Modified Wheat on the Export Demand for U.S. Wheat." *Kansas Wheat Commission* Report, May 2005.
- Dhuyvetter, K.D., T.K. Kastens, and M.A. Boland. "The U.S. Ethanol Industry: Where Will It Be Located in the Future?" *Agricultural Issues Center*, University of California, November 2005, 42 pp.
- Dhuyvetter, K.C., and T.L. Kastens. "Kansas Farm Management Association Enterprise Analysis: Examining Differences Among High-, Medium-, and Low-Profit Dairy Operations." In 2005 Dairy Research Report of Progress 963, Kansas State University, (J.S. Stevenson, ed.) November, 2005:18-22.
- Dhuyvetter, K., R. Jones, T. Turner, and T. Marsh. "Economic Values Associated with Expected Progeny Differences (EPD) for Angus Bulls at Auction." In *Beef Cattle Research* 2005 Cattlemen's Day Report of Progress 943, Kansas State University, March 2005.
- Fox, J.A., M.A. Boland, and L. Perez. "Grassfed Certification: The Case of Uruguyan Beef." *Agricultural Issues Center*, University of California, May 2005, 21 pp.
- Fox, J. "The Economic Impact of BSE." *Progress Report*, USDA Food Safety Consortium, August 2005.
- Gloy, B., J.R. Williams, A. Swenson, P.E. Ellinger, R. Durst, and R. Dismukes. "Potential Deposits and Withdrawals under Farm Income Stabilization Accounts: Analysis of Panel Data of Farms in Alabama, Illinois, Kansas, New York, and North Dakota." Cooperative Agreement 43-3AEK-2-80219, USDA Agricultural Risk Management Agency, May 2005.
- Mintert, J., J. Fox, T. Schroeder, B. Coffey, and L. Valentin. "BSE's Economic Impact on the U.S. Beef Industry." Livestock Marketing Information Center, *Quarterly Livestock Roundup*, 1(June 2005)2.

Nelson, R.G., J.R. Williams, and S. Staggenborg. "Carbon Sequestration Analysis for Kansas Agriculture." *United States Department of Energy, National Energy Technology Laboratory*, Morgantown, West Virginia, June 2005.

Nelson, R., A. Barkley, and S. White. "Energy Research Database." Final Report for Kansas Inc., December 2005.

Small, L., D. Norman, H. Peterson, and B. Flinchbaugh. "Production Subsidies and the Welfare of West African Farmers: The Example of Cotton." *Research Report #37*, Department of Agricultural Economics, Kansas State University, November 2005, 25 pp.

Vaaler, B., M.A. Boland, and T. Schroeder. "Costs and Benefits of Marketing Differentiated Beef through Process Verification Systems." *Agricultural Issues Center, University of California*, May 2005, 21 pp.

SELECTED OR INVITED PAPERS

Abdul Cader, H.A., J.C. Leatherman, and T.L. Kastens. "Determinants of Employment Change among Information Technology and E-Commerce-Related Industries in Rural Areas." 36th Annual Mid-Continent Regional Science Association Conference, Arlington, Virginia, April 7-9, 2005.

Abdul Cader, H.A., and A.M. Featherstone. "Bayesian Inferences on the Fourier Functional Form in Agricultural Production." Annual meeting of the *American Agricultural Economics Association*, Providence, Rhode Island, July 28-30, 2005.

Barkley, A. "Interactions between Domestic and Trade Policy: A Strategic Trade Model of U.S. Wheat Programs." Annual meeting of the *Western Agricultural Economics Association*, San Francisco, California, July 6-8, 2005.

Barkley, A., K. Boone, and Z.W. Holloway. "Openness to Diversity and Challenge: Assessment of Undergraduate Attitudes and Experiences in the College of Agriculture at Kansas State University." Annual meeting of the *American Agricultural Economics Association*, Providence, Rhode Island, July 28-30, 2005.

Barkley, A., and D. Parrish. "The Selection of Major Field of Study in the College of Agriculture at Kansas State University." Annual meeting of the *American Agricultural Economics Association*, Providence, Rhode Island, July 28-30, 2005.

Brant, M., A.M. Featherstone, J.M. Crespi, and T.L. Marsh. "Multivariate Demand AIM Estimation with Applications to Dried Fruit and Prunes." Annual meeting of the *American Agricultural Economics Association*, Providence, Rhode Island, July 28-30, 2005.

Chacon-Cascante, A., J.M. Crespi, and T.L. Marsh. "Import Demand of Bananas in the European Union." American Agricultural Economics Association Annual Conference in Providence, July 25.

Crespi, J.M., and S. Marette. "When is Government Involvement Necessary for Labeling?" Emerging Issues in Food Labeling, Annual meeting of the *American Agricultural Economics Association*, Providence, Rhode Island, July 28-30, 2005.

Crespi, J.M. "Regional and Production Appellations for Rural Development. Can They Help?" Can New Products and New International and Domestic Marketing Channels Increase Rural Incomes? Ideas, Models, and Evidence, Sonoma, California, June 18-19, 2005.

Crespi, J.M. "Generic Advertising's Long History and Uncertain Future." NEC-63 Spring Conference, The Economics of Commodity Promotion Programs, San Diego, California, March 17, 2005.

Featherstone, A.M. "Master of Agribusiness." *Nontraditional Teaching Panel Discussion*, KACTA Meeting, Kansas State University, January 29, 2005.

Gelso, B.R., J.M. Peterson, and E.G. McPherson. "Modeling Green Technologies to Manage Storm Water Run-Off: Incorporating Ecological Benefits into the Decision-Making Framework." Annual meeting of the *Northeastern Agricultural and Resource Economics Association*, Annapolis, Maryland, June 2005.

Jones, R. "Development of AgManager.Info." Annual meeting of the American Agricultural Economics Association, Providence, Rhode Island, July 28-30, 2005.

Jones, R., and T. Kastens. "Management Analysis and Strategic Thinking (MAST)." Annual meeting of the *American Agricultural Economics Association*, Providence Rhode Island, July 28-30, 2005.

Kastens, T.L. "Marketing Performance of U.S. Farmers: A Discussion." Annual Meeting of the *American Agricultural Economics Association*, Providence, Rhode Island, July 28-30, 2005.

Lee, M., K.R. Mankin, J.M. Peterson, and J.C. Leatherman. "Water Quality Trading Issues in Kansas." *American Society of Agricultural Engineers*, Mid-Central Section Meeting, St. Joseph, Missouri, April 2005.

Pendell, D., and M.A. Boland. "Persistence of Profitability in Family-Owned and Non-Family-Owned Food Processing Firms." Annual meeting of the *American Agricultural Economics Association*, Providence, Rhode Island, July 28-30, 2005.

Peterson, H.H., B. Schurle, and M. Langemeier. "Three-Dimensional Efficient Portfolio Frontier: Mean, Variance, and Farm Size." Annual meeting of the *American Agricultural Economics Association*, Providence, Rhode Island, July 28-30, 2005.

Peterson, H., and T.L. Kastens. "Risk Issues Among Organic Grain Farmers in the Great Plains." Annual Meeting of the *American Agricultural Economics Association*, Providence, Rhode Island, July 28-30, 2005.

Peterson, J.M., C. Smith, and L. Valentin. "A Water Quality Trading Simulation for Northeast Kansas." Annual meeting of the *American Agricultural Economics Association*, Providence, Rhode Island, July 28-30, 2005.

Peterson, J.M. "Evaluations of Water Policies and Institutions: Where Have We Been and Where Are We Going?" American Water Resources Association Summer Specialty Conference, Honolulu, Hawaii, June 2005.

Serra, T., D. Zilberman, B.K. Goodwin, and A.M. Featherstone. "Decoupling of Farm Policies: How Does This Affect Production?" Annual meeting of the *American Agricultural Economics Association* meetings, Providence, Rhode Island, July 2005.

STAFF PAPERS

Foster, D.L. "Staff, Programs, and Publications in Agricultural Economics – Kansas State University – 2004." Staff Paper 05-04:1-47, Department of Agricultural Economics, June 2005.

Langemeier, M.R. "Comparison of 2002 Census and KFMA Farms." Staff Paper 06-01:1-17, December 2005.

Ogunyinka, E., M. Langemeier, and D. Norman. "International Agricultural Productivity." Staff Paper 05-03:1-47, Department of Agricultural Economics, May 2005.

WEB SITE PAPERS

Kastens, T.L., and K.C. Dhuyvetter. "Evaluating Big Round and Big Square Baler Ownership with the OwnBaler Spreadsheet." A companion publication to document *OwnBaler.xls*, a publicly-available tractor ownership evaluation spreadsheet. Released December 2004; updated November 2005. Available at www.agmanager.info.

Kastens, T.L., and K.C. Dhuyvetter. "Evaluating Self-propelled Crop Sprayer Ownership with the OwnSpray Spreadsheet." A companion publication to document *OwnSpray.xls*, a publicly-available sprayer ownership evaluation spreadsheet. Released September 2001; updated October 2003; completely recast and re-written November 2005.

Kastens, T.L., and K.C. Dhuyvetter. "OwnCombine." An Excel-based tool for evaluating the economics of owning and operating a combine. December 16, 2003; updated October 2004, November 2005.

Kastens, T.L., and K.C. Dhuyvetter. "Evaluating Tractor Ownership with the OwnTractor Spreadsheet." A companion publication to document *OwnTractor.xls*, a publicly-available tractor ownership evaluation spreadsheet. Released October 2002; updated October 2003, 2004, and 2005.

Kastens, T.L., and K.C. Dhuyvetter. "Valuing and Buying Farmland, with a Consideration of Non-Ag Features." A companion publication to document *KSU-LandBuy.xls*, a publicly-available land purchase evaluation spreadsheet. Released August 2002; updated in 2003; updated September 2004 and 2005.

Mintert, J. "Cattle Outlook: How Will Border Opening Affect U.S. Cattle Supplies?" Published on AgManager.Info, Kansas State University, Cooperative Extension Service, July 22, 2005, http://www.agmanager.info/livestock/marketing/outlook/newsletters.

WORKING PAPERS AND MISCELLANEOUS REPORTS

Barnaby, G.A., J. Mintert, and K. Dhuyvetter. "Safety Net 'Hole' Caused by Multiple Year and 'Shallow' Crop Losses." White paper posted to www.agmanager.info, June 2005.

Bishop, R., and J. Leatherman, with assistance from S. Coover, K. Morris, and C. Graham. "Kansas County Fiscal Conditions & Trends, 1995-2003." Custom reports to 105 Kansas counties detailing comparative and trend information related to county government revenues and expenditures. Office of Local Government, Department of Agricultural Economics, K-State Research and Extension, Kansas State University, 2005. 24 pages.

Bishop, R., and J. Leatherman. "Comparison of County Revenues and Expenditures, Atchison County and Peers, 1999-2003." Office of Local Government, Kansas State University, 2005.

Bishop, R., and J. Leatherman. "Comparison of County Revenues and Expenditures, Gove County and Peers, 1999-2003." Office of Local Government, Kansas State University, 2005.

Bishop, R., and J. Leatherman. "Comparison of County Revenues and Expenditures, Riley County and Peers, 1999-2003." Office of Local Government, Kansas State University, 2005.

Bishop, R., and J. Leatherman. "Comparison of County Revenues and Expenditures, McPherson County and Peers, 1999-2003." Office of Local Government, Kansas State University, 2005.

Dhuyvetter, K.C., and T.L Kastens. "Economic Implications of Less-Tillage: A Kansas Perspective." *Second International NT-CA Conference*, Dnipropetrovsk, Ukraine, (450 no-tilling farmers from surrounding countries in attendance), August 17-20, 2005.

Dhuyvetter, K.C., and T.L. Kastens. "Where is Agriculture Going?" Presented as keynote address at the *Risk and Profit Conference*, Manhattan, Kansas, (175 producers, lenders, and farm managers), August 11-12, 2005.

Dhuyvetter, K.C., T.L. Kastens, and M. Boland. "The U.S. Ethanol Industry: Where Will it be Located in the Future?" *Agricultural Issues Center*, University of California, November 2005.

Dhuyvetter, K.C., and T.L. Kastens. "Impact of Rising Fuel Prices on Machinery and Whole-Farm Fuel Costs." For continual presentation on www.agmanager.info website. Released May 2005; updated September 2005.

Dhuyvetter, K.C., T.L. Kastens, and M. Taylor. "Kansas Land Values and Cash Rents at the County Level." For continual presentation on www.agmanager.info website. Released March 2003; updated August 2003, November 2004, September 2005.

Dhuyvetter, K.C., and T.L. Kastens. "Analyzing Your Business: How Do You Know Where You Stand?" Wisconsin Custom Operators, Professional Nutrient Applicators of Wisconsin & Midwest Forage Association 2005 Symposium& Annual Meeting, Wisconsin Dells, Wisconsin, January 25-26, 2005.

Dhuyvetter, K. "Methodology and Results of Calculating County-Level Cash Rent Values." White paper for reviewing and adjusting Conservation Reserve Program (CRP) Soil Rental Rates (SRR) meeting, July 1, 2005.

Dhuyvetter, K. "Futures-Based Price Forecasts for Anhydrous Ammonia and Diesel Prices." White paper updated monthly and posted to www.agmanager.info., 2005.

Dhuyvetter, K., A. Gasper, and J. Mintert. "Weekly LRP Basis Forecast." White paper updated regularly and posted to www.agmanager.info, 2005.

Dhuyvetter, K., S. Funk, T. Kastens, and M. Langemeier. "An Assessment of the State of the Agricultural Economy due to Increased Energy Prices." White paper posted to www.agmanager.info, December 1, 2005.

Dhuyvetter, K.C., J.P. Harner, III, G. Boomer, J.F. Smith, and R. Rodriguez. "Bunkers, Piles, or

Bags: Which is the Most Economical?" Prepared for Monsanto's *Dairy Doc* website, and posted to www.agmanager.info, November 2005.

Dhuyvetter, K. "Economics of Preconditioning Calves – Outlook for Fall 2005." White paper posted to www.agmanager.info, October 5, 2005.

Dhuyvetter, K., S. Funk, T. Kastens, and M. Langemeier. "An Assessment of the State of the Agricultural Economy in Response to Increased Energy Prices Associated with Hurricanes Katrina and Rita." Prepared testimony, U.S. House of Representatives, Committee on Agriculture, Subcommittee on General Farm Commodities and Risk Management, posted to www.agmanager.info, September 23, 2005.

Kastens, T.L., K.C. Dhuyvetter, A.J. Schlegel, and T.J. Dumler. "Modifying Yield-Goal-Based Fertilizer Recommendations to Reflect Prices." For continual presentation on www.agmanager.info website, November 2005.

Kastens, T.L., and K.C. Dhuyvetter. "Government Program Payments and Non-Agricultural Returns Affect Land Values." For continual presentation on www.agmanager.info website. Released November 2004; updated September 2005.

Kastens, T.L., and K.C. Dhuyvetter. "Soil Sampling for N and P: Does it Pay? (with a consideration of other dynamic issues)" For continual presentation on www.agmanager.info website, January 2005.

Kastens, T.L., K.C. Dhuyvetter, A.J. Schlegel, and T.J. Dumler. "No-Till and Water Management in the High Plains: A Kansas Perspective." *Second International NT-CA Conference*, Dnipropetrovsk, Ukraine, (450 no-tilling farmers from surrounding countries in attendance), August 17-20, 2005.

Kastens, T.L., and K.C. Dhuyvetter. "No-Till, Short- and Long-Run Economics." *Risk and Profit Conference*, Manhattan, Kansas, (70 producers, lenders, and farm managers), August 11-12, 2005.

Kastens, T.L., and K.C. Dhuyvetter. "Dynamics of Change: Industry Structure and Markets?" Frontier Farm Credit Services, Seminar for Progressive Farm and Ranch Managers, Fredonia, Kansas, February 10, 2005 (20 attendees), and Topeka, Kansas, February 15, 2005 (8 attendees).

Kastens, T.L., and K.C. Dhuyvetter. "Dynamics of Change: Must I Grow My Farm?" Seminar for Progressive Farm and Ranch Managers, *Frontier Farm Credit Services*, Fredonia, Kansas, February 10, 2005 (20 attendees), and Topeka, Kansas, February 15, 2005 (8 attendees).

Kastens, T.L., and K.C. Dhuyvetter. "Soil Sampling and Precision Ag: Does it Pay?" *Cover Your Acres No-till Conference*, Oberlin, Kansas, February 3, 2005 (200 no-tillers from Kansas and surrounding states).

Kastens, T., and K. Dhuyvetter. "2004 Harvest Year Report for USCHI's Custom Harvester Analysis and Management Program (CHAMP)." White paper, *USCHI Annual Meeting*, Wichita Falls, Texas, March 3-5, 2005.

Kastens, T., and K. Dhuyvetter. "Evaluating Big Round and Big Square Baler Ownership with the OwnBaler Spreadsheet." White paper, *Hay & Forage Conference* and 2005-06 MAST program, posted to www.agmanager.info, November 2005.

Kastens, T., and K. Dhuyvetter. "Evaluating Tractor Ownership with the OwnTractor Spreadsheet." White paper updated, 2005-06 MAST program, posted to www.agmanager.info, November 2005.

Kastens, T., and K. Dhuyvetter. "Evaluating Self-Propelled Sprayer Ownership with the OwnSprayer Spreadsheet." White paper updated, 2005-06 MAST program, posted to www.agmanager.info, November 2005.

Kastens, T., and K. Dhuyvetter. "Government Program Payments and Non-Agricultural Returns Affect Land Values." White paper posted to www.agmanager.info, September 2005.

Kastens, T.L., and K.C. Dhuyvetter. "Valuing and Buying U.S. Farm Land, with a Consideration of Non-Ag Features." White paper prepared for 2005-06 MAST program, posted to www.agmanager.info, September 2005.

Kastens, T.L., and K.C. Dhuyvetter. "Management Factors: What is Important, Prices, Yields, Costs, or Technology Adoption?" White paper updated, posted to www.agmanager.info, August 2005.

Leatherman, J. "The Economic Impact of Kansas Agriculture." Office of Local Government, Kansas State University, 2005.

Leatherman, J. "The Contribution of Agriculture and Related Food Processing to the Lyon County Economy." Office of Local Government, Kansas State University, 2005.

Leatherman, J. "The Role of Agriculture in Dickinson County, Kansas." Office of Local Government, Kansas State University, 2005.

Leatherman, J., and A. Lusby. "The Role of Agriculture in Riley County, Kansas." Office of Local Government, Kansas State University, 2005.

Lusby, A., S. Coover and J. Leatherman. "Sherman County Data and Information." Office of Local Government, Kansas State University, 2005.

Lusby, A., and J. Leatherman. "Sherman County Health Care Telephone Survey." Office of Local Government, Kansas State University, 2005.

Lusby, A., J. Leatherman, and R. Bishop. "The Economic Impact of the Health Care System to Sherman County." Office of Local Government, Kansas State University, 2005.

Lusby, A., and J. Leatherman. "Republic County Health Care Telephone Survey." Office of Local Government, Kansas State University, 2005.

Lusby, A., S. Coover, and J. Leatherman. "Republic County Data and Information." Office of Local Government, Kansas State University, 2005.

Lusby, A.K., J. Leatherman, and J.R. Grace with assistance from R. Bishop. "Market and Trend Analysis for Villa Maria, Mulvane, Kansas." Office of Local Government, Department of Agricultural Economics, Kansas State University and the *Aging Research Institute*, Topeka, Kansas, 2005. (Replicated for 24 facilities.)

Morris, K., S. Coover, C. Graham, R. Bishop, A. Lusby and J.Leatherman. "Sherman County Health Services Directory." Office of Local Government, Kansas State University, 2005.

Morris, K., S. Coover, C. Graham, R. Bishop, A. Lusby, and J. Leatherman. "Republic County Health Services Directory." Office of Local Government, Kansas State University, 2005.

Offerdahl, A., T. Kastens, G.A. Barnaby, and K. Dhuyvetter. "De Minimus Yields and Development of New Options to the APH Crop Insurance Plan." White paper posted to www.agmanager.info, May 2005.

Offerdahl, A., T.L. Kastens, G.A. Barnaby, and K.C. Dhuyvetter. "De Minimus Yields and Development of New Options to the APH Crop Insurance Plan." Prepared for the National Association of Wheat Growers, May 2005.

Sexton, R.J., T. Xia, and H.F. Carman. "Horizontal Differentiation with Differential Input Costs: Retail Prices for Milk by Fat Content." Working Paper, Department of Agricultural Economics, Kansas State University, 2005.